
 

PITT-08-16-020 
 
August 23, 2016 
 
Project Number 112IC05958 
 
Ms. Tamira Spedaliere 
Rostraver Township Planner 
Municipal Building 
201 Municipal Drive 
Belle Vernon, Pennsylvania 15012 
 
Reference: Request for Grading Permit 

Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (PPP) 
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County 

 
Dear Ms. Spedaliere, 
 
Attached is the Grading Permit application for the Pennsylvania Pipeline Project within Rostraver Township 
as requested in your email dated June 13th, 2016. As a public utility corporation certificated and regulated 
by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Sunoco Pipeline LP's (“SPLP”) nonbuilding facilities, 
including the pipeline, are not subject to municipal zoning regulations, including Chapter 101- Grading, 
Excavating, and Filling of the Rostraver Township Code.  See Duquesne Light Co. v. Upper St. Clair Twp., 
105 A.2d 287 (Pa. 1954).  SPLP files this application under protest and reserves all rights afforded to it as 
a public utility corporation. 

 
Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
412.921.8963 or via e-mail at megan.carson@tetratech.com.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Carson 
Chemist/Permit Specialist  
 
MC/clm 
 
cc:   
File 112IC05958 
Chris Koop 
Robert Lohr 

Tetra Tech 
661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220-2700 

Tel 412.921.7090  Fax 412.921.4040  www.tetratech.com  

 


